From: Eric_Maestas@oxy.com

To: Bayliss, Randolph. EMNRD

Subject: FW: OXY Bravo Dome Spill

Date: Thursday, March 9, 2017 1:29:14 PM
Attachments: Oxy USA INC.docx

From: Maestas, Eric H

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 1:10 PM

To: 'Randy.Bayliss@state.nm.us' <Randy.Bayliss@state.nm.us>
Cc: Summers, Casey L <Casey_Summers@oxy.com>

Subject: OXY Bravo Dome Spill

Mr. Bayliss,

The attached document and information below is for the Leg 10 well #1932-331G
Produced water spill that was turned in 3-8-2017.

GPS — Lat. N35.836 Long. W-103.54108
Location — Unit G, Section 33, Township 19, Range 32
APl —30-021-20376

An underground valve had been opened by the livestock in the area which allowed
for Produced Water and CO2 to mist onto the ground from a Drip location on a CO2
flowline. We have installed an above ground 2” ball valve and have plugged the valve
to prevent reoccurrence.

Thank you,

Fric Maestas

HES Ops Coordinator -
Bravo Dome Sheep Mountain
cell: (375)420-1825>
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